HOUSE COMMITTEE ON COMMERCE SUB-COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS

> Hearing Room Tapes - 77

MEMBERS PRESENT: REP. LYNN LUNDQUIST, Chair REP. TONY FEDERICI, Vice-Chair REP. LARRY WELLS REP. LYNN SNODGRASS

STAFF PRESENT: DANIEL JARMAN, Committee Administrator JODIE HALL, Committee Assistant

MEASURES HEARD: SB 413 - Public Hearing and Work Session SB 586 - Public Hearing and Work Session SB 788 - Public Hearing SB 307 - Public Hearing and Work Session SB 901 - Public Hearing and Work Session SB 902 - Public Hearing and Work Session SB 431 - Public Hearing and Work Session SB 1036 - Public Hearing and Work Session SB 480 - Public Hearing and Work Session SB 466 - Public Hearing and Work Session SB 894 - Public Hearing and Work Session SB 548 - Public Hearing and Work Session SB 548 - Public Hearing and Work Session SB 658 - Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks

report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE , SIDE A

000 CHAIR LUNDQUIST OPENS MEETING AT 1:45 PM.

003 OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 413.

WITNESSES: CHUCK LEONARD, Vice President, US West Communications PAUL ROMAIN, MCI Telecommunications MIKE KANE, Public Utility Commission

bill.
155 -In response to Chair Lundquist: Explains the commissions regulatory authority over service.
165 -In response to Chair Lundquist: Explains the complexity differentiating between cables/fiberoptics for cable TV and telephone.
196 -Responds further to Chair Lundquist: Explains the increase in rates under the current form of regulation in response to the lack of competitive

alternatives and their availability. 198 -In response to Rep. Federici: Yes, "Rate of Return" and "Cost of Service" are generally used interchangeably. Discusses a similar bill that

referred to gas, electric and some water utilities. 227 -In response to Rep. Snodgrass: Explains depreciation expenses and investment and the criteria/formula used by the Utilities Commission.

-In response to Rep. Snodgrass: Yes, section 2 is enabling language. 243 There is nothing which obliges the industry to move towards this form of regulation, it just enables it. 251 PAUL ROMAIN, MCI Telecommunications: Testifies in SUPPORT of the SB 413-2 amendment submitted by MCI. (Exhibit B.) Explains the amendments. 354 MIKE KANE, Public Utility Commission: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 413. (Exhibit C.) 416 -In response to Rep. Snodgrass: Explains that he has seen the -2amendments. Does not see that the amendments are necessary. Explains why. CLOSES PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 413. 425 TAPE 75, SIDE A 028 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 413. 0.3.0 CHAIR LUNDQUIST: Expresses that he feels the amendments are redundant. 034 REP. FEDERICI: Explains that he feels the amendments clarify things further. 035 REP. WELLS: Explains that he doesn't think the amendments hurt. CHAIR LUNDOUIST: Clarifies the amendments further. 039 048 ROMAIN: Explains for Rep. Snodgrass what will happen if the amendments do not pass. 070 -In response to Rep. Wells: Explains how cable TV's fit within the bill, as best he can not representing cable TV. 088 MOTION: REP. LUNDQUIST: Moves to adopt the -2 amendments. 090 VOTE: In a roll call vote, REP. FEDERICI and WELLS vote AYE. REP. SNODGRASS and LUNDQUIST vote NAY. CHAIR LUNDQUIST: The MOTION FAILS. 093 094 MOTION: REP. FEDERICI: Moves to send SB 413 to the Full Committee on Commerce with a DO PASS recommendation. 096 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. 098 CHAIR LUNDQUIST: The MOTION CARRIES. 100 REP. FEDERICI will carry SB 413 to the Full Committee on Commerce. CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 413. 102 105 OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 586. DON MINER, Manufactured Housing Association WITNESSES: PAT LEWIS, Department of Consumers and Business Services 110 DON MINER, Manufactured Housing Association: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 586. (Exhibit D.) -In response to Rep. Federici: Explains the differences between a 177 'mobile home' and a 'manufactured dwelling'. 205 -In response to Rep. Federici: Manufactured Dwellings are registered at the DMV but do not have an automobile license. PAT LEWIS, Department of Consumers and Business Services: Testifies is 213 SUPPORT of SB 586. (Exhibit E.) 230 -Responds to Rep. Snodgrass: Explains why SB 410 and SB 586 were not combined because of the similarities. SB 410 dealt with mobile home parks whereas SB 586 deals with the structures themselves. 240 CLOSES THE PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 586 244 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 586. MOTION: REP. FEDERICI: Moves SB 586A be sent to the full committee with 248 a DO PASS recommendation. 250 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.

252 CHAIR: The MOTION CARRIES. CLOSES THE WORK SESSION ON SB 586. 254 OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 788. 255 WITNESSES: FRANK MORSE, Morse Brothers STEVE CAHL, Safeco Insurance Company ROGER MCCANN, Sedwidge James Insurance Broker RUTH SPETTER, City of Portland, League of Oregon Cities/Assoc. of Oregon Counties BILL FOX, Building Owners and Managers Association 269 FRANK MORSE, Morse Brothers: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 788. Believes an owner should be responsible for their negligence. STEVE CAHL, Safeco Insurance Company: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 788. 307 337 ROGER MCCANN, Sedwidge James Insurance Broker: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 788. 354 MORSE: Explains for the Committee that the Senate did adopt amendments, has not seen the new amendments. 375 RUTH SPETTER, City of Portland, representing the League of Oregon Cities and the Association of Oregon Counties: Submits proposals for amendments to SB 788. (Exhibit F.) -Summarizes the proposed amendments. TAPE 74, SIDE B 030 SPETTER: Continues with explanation of proposed amendments. 040 BILL FOX, Building Owners and Managers Association: Testifies in SUPPORT of Ms. Spetter's proposed amendments. (Exhibit G.) 052 SPETTER: In response to Rep. Snodgrass: No, the amendments were not submitted on the Senate side. 058 MORSE: Comments on the proposed amendments of Ms. Spetter. 069 -In response to Chair Lundquist: Not comfortable with the proposed amendments offers another solution. Contractors don't want to become insurance companies. 083 SPETTER: Comments on the changes Mr. Morse has offered. Expresses further concerns with this proposal. 103 CHAIR LUNDQUIST: Suggests that both parties get together to see if they can come to an agreement. Will bring this issue up on Thursday. MORSE: Responds to Rep. Snodgrass: Repeats the suggested changes for 110 line 20. 117 CLOSES PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 788. OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 307. 128 WITNESSES: FRED VANNATTA, Oregon State Homebuilders Association JEFF STARKY, Employed by Blazer Industries, Aumsville, Oregon JIM RASMUSSEN, Modern Building systems PAT LEWIS, State Building Codes Division, DCBS 130 FRED VANNATTA, Oregon State Homebuilders Association: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 307. Explains that currently inspections of manufacturers of mobile homes are from DCBS. -In response to Chair Lundquist: Explains that the certification and 165 fees for third party inspectors is new language. 180 JEFF STARKY, Blazer Industries: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 307. JIM RASMUSSEN, Modern Building Systems: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 307. 191

202 PAT LEWIS, State Building Codes Division, DCBS: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 307. (Exhibit H.)

-In response to Rep. Federici: Explains protection of inspections to insure that there are adequate inspections of homes.
-In response to Chair Lundquist: Difficult to tell the future need of third party and state inspectors.

265 VANNATTA: Refers Chair Lundquist to page 3 in response to his question.

273 LEWIS: Yes, there is a current fee. Fees within SB 307 are for certification of inspections.

294 VANNATTA: Explains for Chair Lundquist the reasons there is no fiscal statement on the bill.

300 CLOSES THE PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 307

311 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 307

320 WELLS: Comments on SB 307.

322 MOTION: REP. WELLS: Moves SB 307 be sent to the full committee with a DO PASS recommendation.

328 REP. FEDERICI: Has concerns as to who is inspecting the inspectors?

340 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.

344 CHAIR LUNDQUIST: The MOTION CARRIES.

345 CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 307.

346 OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 503.

WITNESSES: ELIZABETH DICKENSON, Risk Manager, OSSHE JANE LESSER, Legislative Director, Oregon Student Lobby MARY ALICE BJORK, Insurance Division, Department of Consumer and Business Services

SUSAN ANDERSON, University of Oregon, student

354 ELIZABETH DICKENSON, Risk Manager, OSSHE: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 503. (Exhibit I.)

TAPE 75, SIDE B

027 JANE LESSER, Legislative Director, Oregon Student Lobby: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 503. (Exhibit J.) -Explains cost differences among different policies. -Submits a letter in SUPPORT from the Oregon Community College Association.

(Exhibit K.)

066 SUSAN ANDERSON, Student at the University of Oregon: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 503.

070 MARY ALICE BJORK, Insurance Division, Department of Consumer and Business Services: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 503. 088 -In response to Rep. Federici: In support of -A amendment.

092 LESSER: Higher Ed in SUPPORT of the amendments.

095 DICKENSON: Responds to Rep. Snodgrass: Explains that this insurance is

all encompassing of many grade levels.

105 BJORK: Explains for Rep. Snodgrass other blanket policies for athletic events, theater events, etc. 116 -In response to Rep Snodgrass: Explains that it is possible if it fits the definition of "student blanket".

127 DICKENSON: Explains the importance of this legislation.
141 -In response to Rep. Wells: Explains that the services offered at universities and colleges are not free, they are supported by student fees.

154 LESSER: Explains for Rep. Wells that the situations vary for the eight colleges and universities in Oregon. Levels of access vary. 168 -Explains for Rep. Snodgrass mandatory coverage at PSU and the purpose of this mandatory coverage. Different on every campus. 181 -Explains for Rep. Snodgrass that this is supported by a Health Fee and Incidental Fees. 188 CLOSES THE PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 503.

189 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 503.

193 MOTION: REP. SNODGRASS: Moves SB 503 be sent to the full committee with

a DO PASS recommendation.

194 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.

196 CHAIR: The MOTION CARRIES.

198 CLOSES THE WORK SESSION ON SB 503.

199 OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 901

WITNESS: AL THOMPSON, Standard Insurance Company, American Counsel of Life Insurers

203 AL THOMPSON, Standard Insurance Company, American Counsel of Life Insurers: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 901. (Exhibit L).
236 -In response to Chair Lundquist: This legislation is filling a gap.

242 CHAIR LUNDQUIST: FOR THE RECORD: Mary Alice Bjork, DCBS in affirmation

of the need for this bill.

254 CLOSES THE PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 901.

255 OPENS THE WORK SESSION ON SB 901.

261  $$\rm MOTION:\ REP.\ FEDERICI:\ Moves\ SB\ 901$  be sent to the full committee with a DO PASS recommendation.

VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.

263 264

CHAIR: The MOTION CARRIES.

265 CLOSES THE WORK SESSION ON SB 901.

266 MOTION: CHAIR LUNDQUIST: Requests unanimous consent that the rules be SUSPENDED to allow REP. WELLS to BE RECORDED as voting AYE on the MOTION to

send SB 901 to the full committee with a DO PASS recommendation.

267 CHAIR LUNDQUIST: Hearing no objection, the MOTION CARRIES. REP. WELLS votes AYE. (Please note line 263.)

269 OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 902.

WITNESSES: JOHN BRENNEMAN, Manufactured Housing Communities of Oregon SALLY HARRINGTON, Vice President, Commonwealth Real Estate Services DAVID NEBEL, Oregon Legal Services

270 JOHN BRENNEMAN, Manufactured Housing Communities of Oregon: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 902.

-Comments in SUPPORT of the proposed amendment -A4. (Exhibit M.) 303 -In response to Chair Lundquist: Yes, in SUPPORT of the proposed amendment.

313 SALLY HARRINGTON, Vice President, Commonwealth Real Estate Services: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 902. (Exhibit N.) 361 -In response to Rep. Federici: Explains what can be done with an order from the court. 394 -Responds further to Rep. Federici the importance of this bill for landlords. TAPE 76, SIDE A 016 DAVID NEBEL, Oregon Legal Services: Even with amendments, in OPPOSITION to the bill. (Exhibit O.) -Explains his concerns with the bill.

098 -In response to Rep. Federici: Has encountered landlords who refuse tenants rent.

116 -Responds further to Rep. Federici concerning the use of 72 hours notice

for payment of rent. 140 -Responds to Rep. Federici that this bill would only apply to tenancies in mobile home parks. Originally drafted including all renters, amendments narrowed scope to mobile home parks. 157 -Responds to Rep. Wells explaining that the tenants must still go through courts. -Explains further for Rep. Wells what SB 902 will do. 179 193 -Explains for Rep. Wells how SB 902 changes current proceedings for eviction of tenants. 208 -Responds to Rep. Snodgrass: Is not sure of a general time frame for evictions. REP. SNODGRASS: Explains her concerns that she is happy to look at 217 average amount of months payments are late. She is concerned that the landlord must still make payments even if the tenant does not pay. NEBEL: Responds to Rep. Snodgrass: Depends on the circumstances as to 237 the average number of months payment is late. 268 REP. FEDERICI: Corrects himself that he was looking at SB 902 and not the A engrossed version of the bill. 283 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 902. 288 MOTION: REP. LUNDOUIST: Moves to adopt the -4 amendments. 290 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members vote AYE. CHAIR LUNDOUIST: The MOTION CARRIES. 292 293 MOTION: REP. FEDERICI: Moves to send SB 902, AS AMENDED, to the Full Committee on Commerce with a DO PASS recommendation. 294 REP. SNODGRASS: I am going to vote yes now on this bill and in full committee. 296 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. 298 CHAIR LUNDQUIST: The MOTION CARRIES. REP. FEDERICI will carry SB 902 to the Full Committee on Commerce. 300 CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 902. 302 303 OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 431. LEE HARVEY, Director, Governmental Affairs, Oregon Lodging WITNESSES: Association DON DEBENARDI, Motel Owner, Portland, Oregon BILL ALLRED, President and Chief Exec. Officer, Hallmark Inns and Resorts Inc. PAULINE JARRETT, Manager of an Inn, Portland, Oregon. ROBERT L. HUGGINS, Staff Attorney, Multnomah County Legal Aid 329 LEE HARVEY, Director, Governmental Affairs, Oregon Lodging Association: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 431. (Exhibit P.) -Explains current law according to the Resident Landlord and Tenant Act. 415 DON DEBENARDI, Owner of a motel in Portland: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 431. -Explains his personal experience with a tenant who checked into the motel. TAPE 77, SIDE A 050 DEBENARDI: Responds to Representative Lundquist's question as to how long the tenant had been in Mr. Debenardi's motel. 075 BILL ALLRED, President and Chief Executive Officer, Hallmark Inns and Resorts, Inc.: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 431. (Exhibit Q.) -Share similar experiences of Mr. Debenardi.

088 PAULINE JARRETT, Manager of the Carriage Inn, Portland, Oregon: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 431. -Shares similar experiences of Mr. Debenardi.

120  $\,$  HARVEY: Explains that SB 431 amends a loophole allowing individuals to take advantage of hotel and motel owners.

130 ROBERT L. HUGGINS, Staff Attorney, Multnomah County Legal Aid: Testifies in OPPOSITION to SB 431. (Exhibit R.) -Offers an amendment if the committee plans to move forward with the bill.

(Exhibit S.) 230 -Responds to Rep. Snodgrass regarding the FED process. 239 -Responds further to Rep. Snodgrass: Explains that instead of using the FED process, hotel/motel owners locked the tenant out, which is illegal. 266 -Responds further to Rep. Snodgrass explaining the time frame involved within the FED process. -Responds further to Rep. Snodgrass explaining that after the 14th day, 293 the landlord can request the tenant to leave. There is no reimbursement for rent owing either by getting the tenant to agree to pay within the FED process or by suing the tenant for the funds. -In response to Rep. Federici: Explains the importance of changing from 325 30 days to 14 days. Allows lodging owners to lockout tenants after 14 days. 14 days gives the operator enough time to know if the person can stay or remain. -In response to Rep. Wells: Current law is 5 days, and Oregon Legal 362 Services would like to see it at 14 days versus the 30 days within the bill. REP. FEDERICI: Asks Mr. Huggins whether or not the compromise being 375 suggested has been submitted to the Senate? 410 HUGGINS: Responds further to Rep. Wells concerning the reasons behind the amendment. 426 HARVEY: In response to Rep. Snodgrass: Clarifies the FED process. Not promoting locking out individuals. Explains reason for 30 days or less. 30 days in reference to transient occupancy tax. TAPE 76, SIDE B 035 HARVEY: Continues response to Rep. Snodgrass. OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 1036. 040 WITNESSES: DENISE MCPHAIL, PGE Director of Regulatory Policy PAMELA LESH, PGE MIKE KANE, PUC, Assistant Commissioner 069 DENISE MCPHAIL, PGE Director of Regulatory Policy: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 1036. (Exhibit T.) 086 PAMELA LESH, Portland General Electric, PGE: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 1036. (Exhibit U.) -Offers section by section summary of the bill. 129 MIKE KANE, Assistant Commissioner, PUC: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 1036. 138 LESH: Responds to Rep. Federici and explains the transfer of revenues from a bondable conservation investment from the utility itself to a finance subsidiary. -Explains what actually becomes collateral is the revenues that we are 148 owed from our customers. 152 -Explains for Rep. Wells how installing a showerhead allows for the increase in revenue. 175 CLOSES THE PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 1036. 176 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 1036. MOTION: REP. FEDERICI: Moves SB 1036 be sent to the full committee with 180 a DO PASS recommendation. 182 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. CHAIR: The MOTION CARRIES. 183 185 CLOSES THE WORK SESSION ON SB 1036. 186 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 431. MOTION: REP. FEDERICI: Moves SB 431 be sent to the full committee with 190 a DO PASS recommendation.

192 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE.

CHAIR: The MOTION CARRIES. 194

195 CLOSES THE WORK SESSION ON SB 431.

199 OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 480.

RAY GRIBLING, Service Corporation International WITNESSES: DAVID NOBLE, Lincoln Memorial Park

203 RAY GRIBLING, Service Corporation International: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 480. (Exhibit V.)

238 DAVID NOBLE, Lincoln Memorial Park: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 480. 254 -Explains for Rep. Snodgrass the two types of prearranged plans. 256 -Explains for Rep. Wells what a trust means for the funeral business; money received prior to death to cover the arrangements of the funeral after the time of actual death.

CLOSES THE PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 480. 260

274 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 480.

280 MOTION: REP. FEDERICI: Moves SB 480 be sent to the full committee with a DO PASS recommendation.

281 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE.

282 CHAIR: The MOTION CARRIES.

283 CLOSES THE WORK SESSION ON SB 480.

284 OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 466.

WITNESS: RONALD HAW, Environmental Services Manager, Oregon Health Division

RONALD HAW, : Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 466. 294 -Responds to Rep. Federici regarding the lack of inspection by all counties

of all temporary or mobile restaurants. 300 -Responds to Rep. Wells regarding the similarities between SB 466 and HB

2165.

-For the record: We are assuming that all of the mobile restaurants are operating within the perimeters for which they are licensed, we don't want to see the mobile unit to come to the State Fair and set up a beer garden because they are not licensed in this fashion.

369 CLOSES PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 466.

OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 894. 382

FRANK BRAWNER, Oregon Bankers Association WITNESSES: PAM PIFHER, Oregon Credit Union League and Affiliates

385 FRANK BRAWNER, Oregon Bankers Association: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 894. (Exhibit W.) 427

-Responds to Rep. Wells concerning the use of credit card numbers.

TAPE 77, SIDE B

BRAWNER: Responds to Rep. Federici clarifying the use of credit card 029 numbers. If the credit card is from that institution, then institution can

use the number, no other.

046 REP. FEDERICI: Responds to Rep. Wells explaining what SB 894 does.

BRAWNER: Explains that many banks utilize one card for several 051 services.

078 PAM PIFHER, Oregon Credit Union League and Affiliates: (Exhibit X)

CLOSES PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 894. 088

089 OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 548.

WITNESS: STEPHEN KAFOURY, Architects Council of Oregon 090 STEPHEN KAFOURY, Architects Council of Oregon: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 548. 124 -Responds to Rep. Snodgrass: Explains importance of SB 548. Person in charge of design is architect in charge of the firm. 150 -Responds to inquiries of Rep. Federici concerning whether or not there are consulting architects hired for specific purposes; legally the responsibility falls onto the person who "stamps" the drawing. 160 CLOSES PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 548. 165 OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 658. WITNESS: CHARLES WILLIAMSON, Oregon Greyhound Breeders Association 167 CHARLES WILLIAMSON, Oregon Greyhound Breeders Association: Testifies in SUPPORT of SB 658. -In response to Rep. Federici: Explains effects of Senate amendments. 201 218 CLOSES THE PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 658 OPENS THE PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 822 219 WITNESS: BURTON WEAST, Special Districts Association of Oregon BURTON WEAST, Special Districts Association of Oregon: Testifies in 220 SUPPORT of SB 822. -Responds to Rep. Federici as to why this bill came to the Commerce Committee instead of going to the General Government committee. 251 CLOSES THE PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 822. OPENS THE WORK SESSION ON SB 822. 253 254 MOTION: REP. FEDERICI: Moves SB 822 be sent to the full committee with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. 256 CHAIR: The MOTION CARRIES. 258 260 CLOSES THE WORK SESSION ON SB 822. OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 466. 268 270 MOTION: REP. FEDERICI: Moves SB 466 be sent to the full committee with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. 271 274 CHAIR: The MOTION CARRIES. 275 CLOSES THE WORK SESSION ON SB 466. 276 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 894. 280 MOTION: REP. SNODGRASS: Moves SB 894 be sent to the full committee with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. 281 283 CHAIR: The MOTION CARRIES. 285 CLOSES THE WORK SESSION ON SB 894. 287 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 548. 292 MOTION: REP. SNODGRASS: Moves SB 548 be sent to the full committee with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. 294 CHAIR: The MOTION CARRIES. 296 CLOSES THE WORK SESSION ON SB 548. 297 299 OPENS THE WORK SESSION ON SB 658

302 MOTION: REP. SNODGRASS: Moves SB 658 be sent to the full committee with

a DO PASS recommendation.

203 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE.

304 CHAIR: The MOTION CARRIES.

305 CLOSES THE WORK SESSION ON SB 658.

314 CHAIR LUNDQUIST ADJOURNS THE MEETING.

Submitted by,

Reviewed by,

Jodie Hall Committee Assistant Daniel Jarman Committee Administrator

(PLEASE NOTE: MINUTES TRANSCRIBED BY: SARAH A. MYERS, COMMITTEE ASSISTANT)

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A -- Testimony on SB 413 -- Chuck Leonard -- 6 pages. B -- Dash 2 amendments to SB 413 -- Staff -- 1 page. C -- Testimony on SB 413 -- Mike Kane -- 2 pages. D -- Testimony on SB 586 -- Don Miner -- 5 pages. E -- Testimony on SB 586 -- Oregon Building Codes Division -- 1 page. F -- Testimony on SB 788 -- City of Portland -- 2 pages. G -- Testimony on SB 788 -- Eugene L. Grant -- 2 pages. H -- Testimony on SB 307 -- Oregon Building Codes Division -- 1 page. I -- Testimony on SB 503 -- Elizabeth Dickenson -- 4 pages. J -- Testimony on SB 503 -- Jane Lesser -- 1 page. K -- Testimony on SB 503 -- Oregon Community College Association -- 1 page. L -- Testimony on SB 901 -- Al Thompson -- 1 page. M -- Proposed dash 4 amendments to SB 902A -- Staff -- 1 page. N -- Testimony on SB 902 -- Sally Harrington -- 2 pages. O -- Testimony on SB 902 -- David Nebel -- 2 pages. P -- Testimony on SB 431 -- Larry Harvey -- 4 pages. Q -- Testimony on SB 431 -- William Allred -- 3 pages.
R -- Testimony on SB 431 -- Robert Huggins -- 3 pages. S -- Proposed dash 2 amendments to SB 431A -- Staff -- 1 page. T -- Testimony on SB 1036 -- Denise McPhail -- 1 page. U -- Testimony on SB 1036 -- Pamela Lesh -- 2 pages. V -- Testimony on SB 480 -- Ray Gribling -- 1 page. W -- Testimony on SB 894 -- Frank Brawner -- 4 pages. X -- Testimony on SB 1036 -- Mike Kane -- 1 page.